
From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: Re: P.S.
Date: Friday, December 28, 2018 8:09:22 AM

Yep. The mystery photo shows a house on the north side of Tradd, a little west of Greenhill (at foot).
If has been reworked so that the front door is now on the ground level. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 27, 2018, at 2:06 PM, Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org> wrote:

I’ve identified the slide after scanning it and could see the street sign but I can’t figure
out one of the 1931 postcards…the one of the doorway near the bay window with the
ironwork in the front.  (The other one is 37 Meeting, right?)
 
J
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  Karen Brickman Emmons

  Archivist/Librarian
  kemmons@historiccharleston.org
  843.724.8490
   Donate. Engage. Explore.
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From: Emmons, Karen 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Kevin Eberle (keberle@charlestonlaw.edu) <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu>
Subject: Thank you!!!
 
Hi Kevin,
 
I was thinking about you this morning and then I learned that you stopped by with
some photos a little while ago.  I’m sorry I missed you (was upstairs eating lunch)!!
 
Thank you so much for the 3 postcards, glass lantern slide, and Kodachrome slide. 
What a nice way to end the year with some new additions to the photo collection.  I
think I can figure out the two postcards (already have one of the the NRH doorway) but
do you have any insight into the street featured in the Kodachrome slide? 
 
Anyway, you’ve been the archives’ biggest supporter and one day I’m going to lobby to
rename the archives after you.
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Happy new year!  Looking forward to seeing you in 2019.
 
Karen
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other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material from
all computers in which it resides. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
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